
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 44 and SEAC 09 Fashion and Textiles Vocational Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  29th September 2021 
 

 
The SEC 44 and SEAC 09 Fashion and Textiles vocational syllabi for 2022, 2023 and 2024 have been updated 

as follows: 

 

SEC 44 Unit 3 – C-4 – MQF 2 and SEAC 09 Unit 3 – C-3 – MQF 2 

The content (page 38) has been modified to read: 

Preparation required before working/attaching a curtain heading to a sheer: measurements; 
folding/pressing; pinning; hand/machine stitching of sides. 
 
SEC 44 Unit 3 – A-3 – MQF 2 and SEAC 09 Unit 3 – A-4– All MQF levels 

The content (page 38) has been modified to include the following N.B.  

*N.B. For assessment purposes at all MQF levels, only ONE of the following sheers should be considered: rod 
pocket or pencil pleat or eyelet. 
 

Please ensure that the above change is brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers as it affects 

the Controlled assessment starting from this scholastic year 2021-2022. 

 

 


